

Newsletter - May 2013

Junior Members,

I hope that everyone had a great lambing season, and has many show and breeding prospects on the ground. I know this is always a very busy time of year for everyone so I wanted to point out some important upcoming and past events since our last newsletter.

We decided to do the calendar fundraiser again this year. Thank you to Paige and Cheyenne Clyde for already selling half of our calendars at the Ohio Showcase sale!!!! We had great support from many people who not only bought one calendar, but multiples. We still have calendars to sell and it should be a goal for our association to sell them all this year. This year's calendar features pictures from both breeders and junior members.

Our second official meeting of the junior association was in Louisville, KY at NAILE this past November. We had a record setting attendance with fifteen juniors present! Thank you to all that attending our meeting. You all were very enthusiastic about getting the junior association back up and running and had some great ideas for future activities. A special thanks to Jo Bernard for donating some of the pizza dinner. Our new Secretary, Rachael Wolters has compiled the minutes from our meeting and they are attached in this newsletter. Our newly elected officers are listed in the newsletter.

We will be having our annual National Show and Sale junior meeting in Springfield on Friday June 21st. The meeting will be after the show. Please make plans to attend if you are going to be at the show and sale. There will also be another meeting held during the All American Junior Show. Stay attentive to an email with detail regarding this meeting.

I hope to see many returning and new faces to our Springfield meeting in a few weeks! It should be noted that our account is once again in great standing. Please bring ideas to the Springfield meeting of activites, awards, promotions, etc. that you all would like to see our association either start or participate in. If you are unable to attend the meeting in Springfield please email or call me with your ideas and I can forward them on to the rest of the group. If you would like to receive junior association emails please email me with your updated address and I will add you to our list serve.

All American Junior Show Meeting

Tentatively there will be a Junior Association meeting at the All American Junior Show in Michigan. If you are attending AAJS please stay attentive to the ACSS website for more information as it evolves on the date and time for this meeting. I will also be sending out an email with the details for this meeting.

Juniors Please Note:

There is now only a one time membership fee unlike past years where membership fees were collected annually. If you have not ever submitted your membership application and the membership fee please send that information and payment to me as soon as possible.

2012-2013 Officers:

President: Emily Glasshoff

Vice President: Sam Glasshoff

Secretary: Rachael Wolters

Treasurer: Justin Cross

Ladies don't forget to apply to be our next NATIONAL CHEVIOT QUEEN! Applications Due June 1st

National Show and Sale Junior Meeting

There will be a Junior Association meeting at the National Show and Sale. If you are attending please try to make our meeting scheduled for **Friday June 21**st **directly after the show**. We will be brainstorming ideas for the junior meeting in Louisville and continuing previous discussions from our last NAILE meeting.

Important Up Coming Dates:

Deadline to Nominate Futurity Yearling Ewes: June 1
All American Junior Show Entry Deadline: June 1
Starter Flock Award Applications: June 1
Queen Application Deadline: June 15
National Show and Sale / Junior Association Meeting: June 21-22
All American Junior Show: July 4-7

Fundraiser: 2014 Cheviot Calendar!!!!

We need to sell, sell, sell so inform all cheviot breeders of our newest fundraiser.

This twelve month calendar will be for sale at the National Show and Sale in June and other various shows:

NAILE November Meeting Minutes - 11/10/12

The 2012 NAILE Jr. Cheviot Association meeting was called to order at 5:00p.m. by Ashley Stevens. There were 15 members present.

Initially, Ashley began by giving a brief overview of the Junior Association. She explained the Calendar Fundraiser and photo contest for the calendar. The deadline for submitting photos was set for December 1, 2012. The starter flock was also discussed.

The floor was opened for 2012-2013 officer nominations. Rachael nominated Emily Glasshoff for President. Emily accepted the nomination. Rachael moved that Emily be elected by acclimation. Sam seconded that motion. Emily nominated Sam Glasshoff for Vice President. Sam accepted the nomination. Rachael moved that Sam be elected by acclimation. Addison seconded the motion. Emily nominated Rachael Wolters for Secretary. Rachael accepted the nomination. Cade moved to elect Rachael by acclimation. Emily seconded the motion. Rachael nominated Justin Cross for treasurer. Justin accepted the nomination. Zeke moved to elect Justin by acclimation. Emily seconded the motion.

The 2012-2013 Junior Border Cheviot Society officers are as follows:

Emily Glasshoff: President Sam Glasshoff: Vice President Rachael Wolters: Secretary Justin Cross: Treasurer

The floor was then opened for discussion of by-laws and any concerns or additions. There were no concerns. New business discussion included a t-shirt swap at Jr. Cheviot events, a belt buckle award at national shows, and a t-shirt logo contest for new Jr. Society t-shirts. We also discussed adding a best-headed class to NAILE 2013, and a plaque would be sponsored for Ram and Ewe by the Jr. Association. Rachael moved to propose a Best Headed ram and ewe award, sponsored by the Jr. Association. Cade seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Emily moved that the meeting be adorned, Cade seconded the motion. Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 5:45.

Special thanks to Jeff Ebert and Jo Bernard for providing Pizza dinner.

Respectfully Submitted, Rachael Wolters